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Nolice is hereby given thal the 30" Annual General Meeting of Ol Country Tubular Limited will bo held on Thursday, the 1" day
of September, 2016 at 10.00 A.M. at Taj Mahal Hotel, 2™ Fioor, Akshaya Hall, 4-1-899, Abids Road, Hyderabad - 500 001, to
transactihe following business: :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1)

2)

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31" March, 2016 and Balance Sheet
as atthatdate togather with Director’'s Report and Auditor's Report thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. K Indira (DIN:08332194), who retires by rolation and being eligible, offers herself for
reappointment as Director liable to retire by rotation.

To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company, and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravisions of sections 139(9} and 142(1} and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under, the appointment of M/s. C K S Associates, Chartered Accountanis
(Flrm Regn No:007390S) approved in the 28" Annual General Meeting until 31% Annual General Meeting Is hereby ratified
in this Annual General Meeting till conclusion of next Annual General Meeting, with remuneration as may be decided by the
Board of Directors.

SPECIALBUSINESS :
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5)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resclution as Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3} and other applicable provistons, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s} or re-
enactmenti(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable during the year 2015-16 fo M/s. Sagar &
Associatas, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.000118) appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to
conduct the audit of tha cost records of the Company for the financial year 2015-16, amounting to ¥ 1,20,000/- (Rupees One
Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) plus service tax as applicable and reimbursement of conveyance on actual basis as incurred
by them s connection with the aforesaid audit be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rufes, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable for the year 2018-17 to M/s. Sagar &
Associates, Cost Accountants {Firm Regisiration No.000118) appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 20168-17, amounting {0 < 1,268,000/ (Rupees Cne
Lakh Twenty Thousand Only} plus service {ax as applicable and reimbursement of conveyance on actual basis as incurred
by them in connectlion with the aforesald audit be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Olf Country Tubular Limited

Place ; Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date : May 26, 2016 CHAIRMAN
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NOTES:

1)

2)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

10)

1)

An Explanatory Statement pursuant fo Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Speciat Business to be
fransacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto.

Amember entilled to atiend and vole is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to atlend and vote instead of himselffherself.
A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Instrument of proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

The Ragister of Membars and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Monday, the 29™ August, 2016 to
Wednesday, the 1" September, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,

Unclaimed dividend for the year{s) 2008-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14 are held in separate Bank accounts
and shareholders who have not received the dividend / encashed the warrants are advised tc write to the Company with
complete details. During the year, the company has transferred unclaimed dividend amount of ¥47,60,382/- on
08-07-2016 out of dividend dectared for the financial year 2008-09 to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the
Central Government required under section 125 of the Comapnies Act, 2013, Members may please note that if dividend
remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date when itis transferred to unpaid dividend accounts it
shallbe transferred to the IEPF as stated above.

Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to Inform the Registrars, M/s. XL Softech Systems Limitedimmediately:

a) Thechangeinthe Residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

b) The particulars of the Bank Account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account pumber
and address of the Bank, if not furnished earller.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives for this meeting, pursuant to seclion 113 of
Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representatives
to attend and vote on their hehalf at the meeting.

Pursuant to the Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2615, additional
information on Dlrectors seeking appointment/reappointment at the meeting are annexed to this notice.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)} by
every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to the Depository Parlicipanis with whem they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form should submit their PAN to the Company / Mis, XL Soflech Systems Lid.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the meeting, as the same will not be supplied again at the
meoting as a measure of economy.

Pursuant {o the prohibition imposed vide Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICS] and the MCA
circular, no giftsfcoupons shall be distributed at the Mesting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("Ministry™), Government of India, has taken a "Green Initiative in Corporate Governance”
by allowing papertess compliances by companies through slectronic mods, as per Gircukar No.17/2011, dated 21.04.2011
and Circufar No.18/2011, dated 29.04.2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under Green initiative in the
Corporate Governance all the members are requested to intimate their e-mail address to the Company's Registrar and
Transfer Agents whose e-mail id is xlfield@gmail.com mentioning the Company's name i.e., Gil Couniry Tubular Ltd
{OCTL), so as fo enable the company o send the Annual Report and Accounls, Notices and other documents through
Electronic Mode to their e-mall address.,

Notlces/documents including the Annual Report are now belng sent by electronic mode to the shareholders whose e-mail

address has been registered wilh the Company. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses se far or who

woud like to update their e-mail addresses already registered, are requested to registerfupdate their e-mail addresses :

- inrespectcfelectronic shareholding - through their respective Depository Participants;

- in respect of physical shareholding - by sending a request to the Company's Share Transfer Agent at
xlfield@gmail.com, mentioning therein the Company’s name i.e., Oil Country Tubutar Ltd {OCTL), their folio number
and e-mail address.

The Annual Report 2015-16 of the Company is also available on the website of tha Company www.octiindia.com,
3
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12) Pursuant to the pravisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration} Rules, 2014 and the Regulation 44 of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements}
Regulaticns, 2015, the company is providing e-voting facility to enable shareholders 1o cast iheir vole electronically on all
the resolutions set forth in the Notice of the 36" Annuai General Mesting to be held on Thursday, the 1* September, 2016 at
16,00 a.m.. The Company has engaged the services of Central Depositary Services {india) Limited to provide e-voting
platform to the sharsholders.

Please refer to the detailed instructions on e-voling at page no. 66-68 of the Annual Report 2015-18, Shareholders holding
shares in demat form and shareholders who have registered thelr email id with the company wilt also receive the e-voling

instructions by email.
By Order of the Board of Directors
For Qil Country Tubular Limited
Place : Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date :May 28, 2018 CHAIRMAN
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(Pursuantto section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013}

temNo.4 & 5:

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appeintment and
remuneration of M/s. Sagar & Assaciates, Cost Accountants, {o conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2016, and March 31, 2017 at a remuneration of T 1,20,000/- plus service {ax as applicable and
reimbursement of conveyancs at actuals, subjecttoratification by sharehoiders.

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(if} of the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor Is to be ratified by the Members of the Company.
Accordingly, the Members ars requested lo ratify the remuneration payable to Mfs. Sagar & Associates, Cost Auditor during the
year 2015-16 and 20116-17 as setoutin the Resolution for the aforesald setvices to be randered by them.

The Resolution is recommended for your approval.

None of the Directors and Key Managsrial Personnel of the Company are interested in these resolutions.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,
the brief profile of Directors eligible for re-appolntment vide ltem no. 2 and 4 Is as follows:)

Name of the Director Mrs. K.Indira

Date of Birth 01-07-1939

Date of Appointment 23-07-2014

Qualifications Educationist and Philanthropist

Expertise in specific functional areas Shae is the Vice President of Kamineni Education Society and has

made significant contributions in the fleld of education and
healthcare, bestdes other philanthropic activities for upliftment of
hackward and weaker sections of the Soclety. Shels fully invelved
in the growth and development of various Educational and
Healthcare Institutions,

List of Companies in which outside Nif
Directorship held as on 31.03.2016

Chairman/Member of the Nif
*Commiitees of other

Companies on which
she is a Member as on 31.03.2016

Number of equity 2,410,000
shares held in the Company
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To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 30" Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2616.

FINANCIAL RESULTS :

The performance during the period ended 31* March, 2016 has beenasunder:

X In Lakhs}
§.No. Particulars 201516 201415
1 Gross income 16412.03 26364.02
2 Profit Before interast and Depreciation 2804.76 3440.41
3 Finance Charges 1731.00 1627.38
4 Gross Profit 1073.76 1813.063
5 Provision for Depreciation 2323.46 2185.08
8 NetlLoss Before Tax {1249.70) (372.03)
7 Provislon for Tax (589.93) {163.10)
8 Net LossAfter Tax (659.77) {208.93)
g Balance of Profit brought forward - 153.33
10 Balancs available for appropriation (659.77) {217.18)
" Transferto General Reserve ' 659.77 217.16
OPERATIONS:

The Company achieved a turnover of T 164.12 Crores during the current year as against ¥ 263.64 Crores during the previous
year. Exports during the year has been< 127.71 Crores as compared te T 182,74 Crores during the previous year.

The downward trend in the Ol and Gas Exploration activities continued during the year 2015-18 and is expected to continue
during the current year 2016-17 also. World over, the drilling and exploration activities plummeted tc lowievels and the number of
rigs deployed carne down drastically. The Oil and Gas sector and the Steel sector are facing tough fimes In the present downward
economic scenario. The Crude Oil prices hit the low levels of 27USD/ barrel which is not conducive for continuing the drilling and
exploration activities, Many drilling profects got shelved on account of the low Crude Oll prices, thereby directly having on impact
on the Casing, Tubing and Drilling products requirement. The Company is hopeful that the economic siluation improves with the
Crude Qil prices rising in the coming years.

The workers who struck work in a concerted manner from second half of 2014-15 without any nofice or reasonable cause
affecting the Company's Operations, continued their slrike into the second half of 2015-16. The Managers, Engineers and Staff
ran the Operations of the Company despile facing threats and were successful in execuling the Orders. Many conciliation
meetings took piace with the Labour Department and only after the intervention of the State Government, the workers reported
for duty In September, 2015. However, the workers continued to Indulge in Indiscipline and viclent activities leading to an
unfortunateincident on 18" February, 2016 which oceurred in the work premises of the Company,

The workers In a preplanned and premeditated manner attacked the Senior Assistant General Manager {Operations} of the
Company, who succumbed to grievous injuries on 20" February, 2016,

The Board of Directors in an emergency meeting held on 22" February, 2016 reviewed the situation and the CCTV foolage,
which revealed the cold bloodedness and dastardly act of the Workmen. Under the circumstances, the Board of Directors
decided to stop the Operations till the normalcy Is restored. The Police took possession of the CCTV foolage and arrested 29
workers. Further Investigations by the Pelice are going on.
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The Company has lost one of its {op executives. To ensure the safety of the Managers, Engineers, Executives, Staff, and
Company’s properties, the Company had no other option but {o stop the Operations with immediate effect. The Company
requested the State Government to investigate the incident in detail and take appropriate measures Inrestoring normalcy.

During the year, the Company cleared the balance Term Loan andis debt free. The Company was prompt in repaylng 100% Term
Loan as per the repayment schedules and on time. The Company incurred losses and the Board of Directors have not
recommended any dividend forthe year2015-186.

PROSPECTS:

The Company is hopeful of the Operations coming bhack to normalcy in the coming months. Over the past two decades, the
Company has built up its reputation for the quality of the products being manufactured and has been successful in retaining its
Customers and enhancing the Customer base. The Oll and Gas Industry is very cyclic in nature and unfortunately with the
slowing economy, the downward trend has been too long for the industry. However, with the Crude Cil prices showing signs of
rising, the Drilling and Exploration activities are expacled to increase thereby increasing the requirement of the products. With the
available inventory levels coming down, the Company sxpects the procurement of the Casing, Tubing and Drilling Products to
return steadily.

Further, the Government cf India, Ministry of Commerce and Indusiry, based on the domestic industry injury petitions filed by the
Indian Manufacturers of seamless pipes, conducted the anti-dumping investigations and recommended anti-dumping duty to be
imposed on the products originating from China. This will help the domestic industry in the International Competitive Bids. The
nofification is expected during the year.

The Exploration and Drilling activities in India continue to be at steady levels and Is expected to increase every year. Once the
Anti-dumping is imposed, the domestic industry will have the opportunity o compele for the Indian market which over the past
many yoars was hadly affected by the low pricing below the manufacturing costs from China.

The Company is considering in establishing facilities in strategic places having required infrastructure including fogistics, water,
power, gas and transmission network etc.,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYS!S REPORT:

As required under Regulations of the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Management
Discussion and Analysis Reportis enclosed as a part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Your Company has taken adequate steps te adhere to all the stipulations laid down in 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. Areport on Corporate Governance is included as a part of this Annual Report.
Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. C K S Associates, Chartered Accountants confirming the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under above regulationis included as a part of this report.

LISTING WITH STOCKEXCHANGES:!

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Lisling Fees for the year 2016-17 to NSE and BSE where the Company's
Sharss arelisted.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

90.97% of the company's paid up Equily Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 31* March, 2016 and balance 9,03% is in
physical form. The Company's Reglstrars are M/s XL Softech Systems Lid., having their registered office at 3 Sagar Society,
Road No.2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.

Number of Board Mestings held :

The Board of Directors duly met 6 times during the financial year from 1% April, 2015 to 31" March, 2016. The dates on which the
meetings were held are 30" April, 2015, 4" June, 2015, 30" July, 2015, 29" October, 2015, 28" January, 2016 and 22™ February,
20186.
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DIRECTORS:
Appointment by rotation:

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Assoclation of the Company Mrs. Kindira,
Director of the Company will retire by rotation at this meeting and being eligible and offer herself for reappoiniment.

Datuk Syed Hisham Bin Syad Wazir, Independent Director has tendered his resignation from the Board of the Company with
effect from 10™ December, 2015, The Board at its Meeting held on 28" January, 2016 took note of the same.

Your Board wishes to pface on record the appreciation of the vaiuable contributions made by Daluk Syed Hisham Bin Syed Wazlr,
in furthering the objectives of your Company.

Mr. K G Joshi, Whote Time Director has lendered his resignation from the Board of the Company with effect from 1% June, 2018.
The Board at its Mesting held on 26™ May, 2016 ook note of the same.

Your Board wishes to place on record the appreciation of the valuable contributions made by Mr. K G Joshli, in furthering the
objectives of your Company.

AUDIT OBSERVATIONS ;-

Auditors' observations are suitably explained in notes fo the Accounts and are se-explanatory.
AUDITORS:

i)Statutory Auditors :

Mfs C K S Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, Statutory Auditors, retire at this Annual General Meeling and being
eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

ii} Cost Auditors :

Mis. Sagar & Associates, Cost Accountants were appointed as Cost Auditors for auditing the cost accounts of your Company for
the yearendad 31* March, 2016 by the Board of Directors. The CostAudit Report for the year 2014-15 has been filed under XBRL
mode within the due date of filing.

lli} Secretarial Audit :
M/s. K Swamy & Co., Practicing Company Secrelaries, were appointed as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarfal Audit of
the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2016 as per the section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, The Secretarial Audit Report for the year
ended 31* March, 2016 {in Form MR-3) submitied by Company Secretary in Practice is enclosed as a part of this report
Annexure-A.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, Direclors of your Company hereby state and copfirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2016, the applicable accounting standards

have been followed along with proper explanation relating to materfal deparfures;

b} they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the company for the same period;

¢} the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} theyhave prepared the annual accounts on a geing concern basis;
e} theyhavelald down internalfinancial controls in the company that are adeguate and were operating effectively.

f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these are
adequate and are operating effectively.
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION:

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet tha criteria of independence as lald down under Seclion 149(6)
ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules Issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations
{Including any statutory modifications or re-enactmentes for the time being In force), the process of evaluation of the annual
performance of the Directors / Board / Committees was carried out. The criteria applied in the evaluation process are detailed in
the Corporate Governance report which forms part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO :

Infarmation required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014, is given in the Annexure-B fo this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In terms of sectton 135 and Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company have constituted a
CSR Committee. The Committee comprises of all Independent Directors, During the year, the Company has developed a CSR
Policy under Health Care and Education activities which are enclosed as part of this report Annexure-C. Additionally, the CSR
Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.octlindia.com under investors/ pelicy documents/CSR Policy
fink.

VIGILMECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provistons of section 177(9) & (10} of the Cempanies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees
to report genuine concemns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of ihe
Company atwww.ocllindia.com under investors/policy documents/Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :

Related party transactions that wers entered during the financial year were on an arm'’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. There were no materially significant related pary fransactions with the Company's Promoters, Direclors,
Management or their relalives, which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Transaclions with
related parties entered by the Company in the normal course of business are periodically placed before the Audit Commiittee for
its omnibus approval and the particulars of contracts entered during the year as per Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-D.

The Board of Directors of the Company hag, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate
transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013, the Rules thereunder and the Listing Agreement. This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been
uploaded on the website of the Campany atwww.octlindia.com underinvestors/ policy documents/Related Parly Policy link.

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN:
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9is annexed herewith as Annexure-E.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of the loans made by Company are given in the notes to the financial statements. The company has not given any
guarantees covered under the provision of section 188 of the Companles Act, 2013.
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REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)/EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Compantes (Appolntment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies {Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1875, In respect of employees of the
Company and Directors is furnished hereunder:

1) Details of percentage increase inthe remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personne! (KMP) :

8. Name Designation Remuneration Remuneration Increase
No pald FY 2015-16 | paid FY 201415 in (%)
¥ inlakhs T lakhs
1 Mr.K.Suryanarayana Executive Chairman 39.12 39,12 0
Mr.Sridhar Kamineni Managing Director (KMP) 49.44 49,44 0
Mr.K.G.Joshi Director 55.60 55.60 0
(Resligned on (1-06-2016)
4 Mr.C.S.Rac CS {KMP) 2.67 8.01 0
(Resigned an 30-07-2015)
5 Mr. D Suresh Babu CS {(KMP} 4.80 - 0
{Resigned on 15-03-2016)
8 Mr.Ch.V.Sastry CFO (KMP) 8.46 8.46 0

2) Particulars of Emiployees:

As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5 (3} of the Companies {Appoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, there are no employees falling under the category, thus no
informationis required to be giveninthe report,

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Gompany and the policy of the Company onrisk management is
provided elsewhere in this annual reportin Management Discussion and Analysis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Directors take this opporiunity to express their thanks to various departments of the Central and State Government, ONGC, Oil
Indiz Limited, Multinational Companies operating in India and Abroad for Oil and Gas Exploration and Drilling, Bankers, Material
Suppliers, Customers and Shareholders for their continued support and guidance.

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the dedicated efforts put in by the Engineers and Employees of the
Company atalllavels.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Qil Country Tubular Limited

Place : Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date :May 26,2018 CHAIRMAN

10



{ANNEXURE-A \ @

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No.9 of the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014}

FOR THE FINANCIAL YER ENDED 31°' MARCH, 2016

To
The Members of
M/s, Ol Country Tubular Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable siatutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate govarnance practice by M/s Qil Country Tubutar Limited (hereinatfter called “the Company”}, Secratarial Audit was
conducted in manner that provided us a reascnable basls for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other Records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secrefarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
financial year commencing from 1% April, 2015 and ended 31" March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process and compliance mechanism in place o the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hersinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by
M/s Oil Country Tubutar Limited (“the Company") as given in Annexure-l o this Report, forthe financial year ended on
31*March, 2018, according t¢ lhe provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for specified sections notified and came into effect
from 12" September, 2013 and seclions and Rules notified and came into effect from 1% April, 2014;

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
ll. TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framad thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Diract Investment{FDIl}and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commerclal Borrowings;

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBIAct'):
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prchibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
b. The Securilles and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

2, Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of indla Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act}were not applicable to the Company under the financial year under report :

i.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regufations, 2011;
il.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremeants} Regulations, 2089;
iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 200%;

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of indfa {Buyhack of Securities)Regulations, 1998;

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993,
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities} Regulations, 2008

vil. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

1
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3,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i.  Secrelarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india under the provisions of Companies Act,
2013;and

il.  The Listing Agreement {upto 30.11.2015) Listing Regulations {with effect from 01,12,2015) and Union form Listing
Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the National Stock Exchange
Limited;

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the New Companies Act, 2013, Old

Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and the Rules, Regufations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above

subject to the following observations ;

OBSERVATIONS :

{a} As perthsinformation and explanations provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of :

{i) ExternatCommercial Borrowings wers not altracted to the Company under the financial yearunderreport;
{ii) Foreign Direct Investment{FDI}were nof attracteq to the company under the financial yearunderreport;

(iil) Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture  Wholly Owned Subsidiary abroad were not attracted to
the company under the financial year under report,

(b) As perthe information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that the Company has not made any GDRs/ADRs or any Commercial
Instrumentunder the financial year underreport.

(c) As per the information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we repaort that the Company has no other go except to stop its operations due to
the workers continued strike and their indulging in indiscipline and violent activities which had adverse impact on the
turnover and profitability of the company during the year under report.

We have relied on the information and representation mads by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. The fist of
major headfgreups of Act, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company is given in Annexure to this Report.

We furtherreporithat:

{a} The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

{b} Adequate notice Is given {c all directors to schedule the Board Mealings, agenda and detaifed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further Information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation of the meeling.

{c} Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, If any, are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company with the size and operation of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guldelines.

12
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List of Labour & Industrial Laws applicable:

Factories Act, 1948;

Industriat Disputes Act, 1947,

The Payment of Wages Act, 1838;

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

The Employees Compensation Act; 1923

The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provislons Act, 1952;

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

Equal RemunerationAct, 1976;

The Environment{Protection)Act, 1986;

The Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling and Transhoundary Movement) Rules, 2008;
Labour laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either on its payroli or on
contractual as related io wages, gratuity efc.;

The Water {(Prevention & Control of Pollution}Act, 1974;

Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indlrect Tax;

Land Revenue laws of the State of Telangana;

LabourWelfare Act of the State of Telangana;

Local laws as applicable to various offices and plant.
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For K SWAMY AND CO.,
Company Secretaries

{K. SWAMY)
Place : Hyderabad FCS NO.3743
Date :May 26, 2016 CP.NO,2613

ANNEXURE-!

To,

TheMembers

Qil Country Tubufar Limited
“KAMINENTY", 3rd Floor, King Ko,
Hyderabad- 5060001,

Telangana.

Qurreport of even date fs to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial records is the respensibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinien on these secretarial records based our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonabls assurance about the
correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facls
are reflected In secratarial records. We belleva that the processes and practices, we folfowed provide a reasonable basis for
ouropinion.

3. Wehave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financlal records and Books of Accounts of the company,

4. Whereever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events elc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and olher applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of management, Qur examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the futures viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For K SWAMY AND CO,,
Company Secretaries

{K. SWAMY)

Proprietor

Place : Hyderabad FCS NC.3743
Date : May 26, 2016 CPINQO.2013
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGAND OUTGOETC:

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo required to be disclosed
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

{A) Conservation of Energy :

0
{iny
(iity

the steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy

the steps taken by the company for
utilising alternate sources of energy:
the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments; :

(B} Technology absorption :

Energy conservation continues to receive priority
attention at all levels, All efforts are made {o conserve
and optimise use of energy with continuous monitoring,
improvement in maintenance and distribution systems
and through improved operational techniques.

(i) the efforis made towards fechnology absorption; Updation of Technology is a Conlinuous process,
absorption implemented and adapted by the Company
for innovation. Efforis are continuously made to develop
new products required in the Enginaering Industry & in
the Oiland Gas Industry.

(i} the benefils derived like product improvement, The Company has been able to sucecessfully indigenize
cost reduction, product development or import the toolings to a large extent and successfully developed
substitution; new products by virtue of technology absorption,

adaptation and innovatlon,

(iiy in case of imported technology (imported during Not applicable since & years period is over
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year}

(2) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of impori;

{c} whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) i not fully absorbed, areas where absorplion
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof;

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and The Major achlevement by the Company due to their
Development. continucus Research and Development aclivities is

indigenization of Toolings, Improvements in the
manufacturing processes and operation procedures and
development of new producis,
Exponditure onR&D

£ Inlakhs)

S.No. Particulars 201516 201415

A Capital 22.35 190.13

B Recurring 41.52 3240

c Total 63.87 22253

D Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of iotal turnover 0.42% 0.86%

(C)Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo :

The Foreign Exchange outgo and foreign exchangs earned by the Company during the year are detailed in Note No.33, 36 and
37 of other Notes to the Financial Statemenis.
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@

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year Company constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) pursuant to provisions of section 135 of
the CompantesAct, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Soctal Respansibllity Policy ) Rules, 2014 are provided hereln below:

ANNEXURE

A brief oulline of the company's CSR policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-fink to the CSR
policy and projects or programs.

The CSR Committee decided to spend amount
under Healthcare and Education aclivities
during the year 2015-16.

Weblink:

www.octlindia.com under Investors/policy
documents/CSR Policy link.

The Composition of the CSR Committes.

All the Members of CSR Committee are
independent Directors.

Dr. T S Sethurathnam - Chairman
Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy - Member
Mr. A P Vilthal - Member

Average net profit of the company for last
three financlal years

Average net profit of ¥ 19,65,14,040/-

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the ¥39,30,281/-
amount as In ilem 3 above)
Details of CSR spent during the financial year 201516 ¥ 56,43,840/-
(Total of a+b)
(a) Total amount to be spent for the ¥33,30,054/-
financial year 2015-18
{b} Amountunspent ¥23,13,586/-
{carry forward amount FY 2014-15}
(e} Amountunspent, if any (FY 2015-16) ¥86,00,227/-
(c) Manner [n which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below. & Inlakhs)
M @ 3) ) (8) (6) 7) (8)
8. | CSR Sector Projects or Amount ouilay | Amount spent on | Cumulative Amount
Noi project In which programs (budget) project | the projects or Expenditure upto | spent Direct
or activity | The Project| 1) Local area or | or programs programs the reporting or through
identified. | |s Covered. | other wise Period. implementing
2) Specify the Sub-heads: Agency.
State and district 1} Direct
where projects on projects
or programs was or progarms-
undertaken. {2) Overheads:
1 | Health Health Local / Others 34.66 34.66 34.66 Direct
Care Care TS TAP
Nalgonda/Krishna
2 | Education| Education | Others/ 2178 21.78 21.78 Direct
MS / Mumbal
Total 56.44 56.44 56.44
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FORM NO. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounis) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracis/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including cartain arms length transaction under third proviso is given below

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements ortransactions not at Arm’s length basis :

S.No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contractsfarrangementsitransaction Nil
o) Duration of the contracts/arrangements ftransaction it
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any Nil
a) " Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions' Nil
f) Date of approval by the Board Nit
g) Amount paid as advances, if any Nit
h) Date on which the special resclution was passed in General meeting Nit

as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Detalls of contracts or arrangements ortransactlons at Arm’s length basls.

§.No. | Particulars Details

a} | Name (s) of the related party United Seamless Tubulaar (P} Ltd USAI Forge (P} Ltd

b} | Nature of Relationship Two of the Directors are interested Two of the Directors are interested

¢) | Nature of confracts / By Agreament By Agreement
arrangements ftransaction

d} | Duratlon of the contracts/ 01-04-2014 to 31-03-2017 01-04-2015 to 31-03-2018
arrangements { transaction

e} | Sallentterms of the contracts Raw Material purchases and Material Purchase
or arrangements or transaction Sales f Job works

f} Justification for entering into Approval of Central Govt obtained Ordinary course of business
such contracts or arrangements under Companles Act, 1956 and arm’s length transaction
or transactions

g} | Date of approval by the Board 30-01-2014 28-01-2015

h} | Amount incurred during the year 1251.52 108882
® Inlakhs)
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM NO. MGT 9
(Pursuant to Seclion 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration } Rules, 2015.}
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

CiN

L26932TG1885PL.CO05328

Registration Date

22-02-1985

ili ] Name of the Company Ol COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company having Share Capital

v { Address of the Regislered office "KAMINENI",

& contact details 3rd Floor, King Kati,

Hyderabad - 500 001, Telangana
Ph: 040-2478 5555,
Fax: 040-2475 8299

vi | Whether listed company Yes (Listed in BSE and NSE)

vil

Name , Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Xl Softech Systems Limited

3, Sagar Saciety, Road No.2, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 034

Phone No: 040 - 2354 5913
Email:xlfietd@gmail.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

Alithe businessaclivities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SiNo

Name & Description of main
products/services

% fo total turnover
of the company

NIC Code of the
Product /service

1 Casing, Tubing and Drill Pipe of a kind used 2422410 100%
In the Drilling for Oit and Gas, Seamless
of Steel {nec)
HIPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ;
SiNo Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
NIL
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ANNEXURE-E

D

(iti) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFYIF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :

8I. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. end of the year during the year
% of total % of tofal
No of shares | shares of the No of shares | shares of the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year 21884292 49.41 21884292 48.41
2 Date wise increaseldecrease in 84861 0.18 84861 G.19
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
During the year United Stee] Allied Industries Pvt Ltd, a Promoter
for increase/decrease Company, has sold 84,861 equity shares of OCTL on 11-12-2015 out of
(e.g. allotment/ransfer/bonus/ its fotal holding 1,45,74,026 equity shares.
sweat equity efc.)
3 At the end of the year 21799431 49,22 21799431 49,22

{lv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
{other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs) :

Sharehalding at the
baginnlng of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

8L For Each of the Top 10
No. Shareholders % of total % of total
No of shares | shares of the No of shares | shares of the
company company
1 UMW India Ventures (1) Ltd 6599100 14.90 6599100 14.90
2 Tam Trade Lid 1497000 3.38 1497000 3.38
3 Kumar £ alchand Gandhi 208800 2.056 908800 2.05
4 Raj Kuraparti Reddy 339527 Q.77 339527 0.77
5 Gajendrakumar Punamchand Malu 318108 0.72 0 4]
6 Venkat Annapareddy 243985 0.55 243985 0.55
7 Raviraj Bevelopers Lid 239761 0.54 0 ]
8 | Venkata Krishna Raao Attaluri 195969 0.44 195969 0.44
9| M Srinivasa Rao 188000 0.42 188000 0.42
40| Narippen Obhrai 131108 0.30 0 0
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Sl For Each of the
No Directors & KMP % of total % of total
No of shares | shares of the No of shares | shares of the
company company
Shareholding of Key
Managerial Personnal :
1. Mr. Sridhar Kamineni
At the beginning of the year 3,99,666 0.90 3,99,666 0.90
At the end of the year 3,99,666 .90 3,99,666 0.20
2.| Mr.Ch Venkata Sastry
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil il Nil
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding of Directors :
3. Mr.K.Suryanarayana
At the beginning of the year 24,00,600 5,42 24,00,600 5.42
At the end of the year 24,00,600 542 24.00,600 542
4, Mr. K G Joshi
At the beginning of the year 2,150 0.005 2,150 0.005
At the end of the year 2,150 0.005 2,150 0.005
5.1 Dr. TS Sethurathnam
At the beginning of the year NIl Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
6. Mr.K.V.Ravindra Reddy
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year Nil Nit Nil Nil
7.1 Mr AP Vitthal
At the beginning of the year 2,500 0.006 2,500 0.006
At the end of the year 2,500 0,006 2,500 0.006
8. | Mrs. K, Indira
At the beginning of the year 2,10,000 0.47 2,10,000 0.47
At the end of the year 210,000 0.47 2,10,000 047
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V. [INDEBTEDNESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
X inlakhs}
Secured Loans
. Unsecured : Total
Particulars e;::;g'i?g Loans Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 2945.02 Nil Nil 29845.02
iy Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iil} Interest acerued but not dus 11.28 Nil Nil 11.28
Total {i+i+ii) 2956.30 Nil Nil 2056.30
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
+  Addition Nl Nl Nit Nit
+ Reduction 2956.30 “Nil Nit 2956.30
Net Change 2956,30 Nil Nit 2956.30
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
iy Principal Amount Nil Nit NIt Nil
ity Interest due but not paid Nit Nit Nit Nil
iiiy Interest accrued but not due Nit Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+i+lii) Nil LH] Nil Nil
VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL. PERSONNEL
A) Remuneratign to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:
{¥ Inlakhs)
Name of MD/WTD{ Manager
51 : - Total
No Particulars of Remuneration Mr, K Suryanarayana | Mr. Sridhar Kamineni| Mr. K G Joshi| Amount
) Executive Chairman | Managing Director WTD :
1. | Gross salary 39.12 38.12 50.60 128.84
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - 10.32 5.00 15.32
Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option - - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - - -
4. | Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5. | Cthers, please specify - - - -
Total (A) 39.12 49.44 55.60 144.16
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B} Remuneration tootherdirectors:

 In lakhs})

Sk

No.

Name of Diractors

Total

Particulars of Remuneration DTS
' Sathurath

nam

Mr. KV
Ravindra
Reddy

Mr. AP
Vitthal

Syed
Hisham Bin
Syed Wazir*

Mrs.
K Indira

Amount

Independent Directors

* Fee for attending board /
committee meelings

+  Commission

»  Others, please specify

1.70

1.41

1.35

0.37

4.65

Total (1) 1.70

1.4

1.35

0.37

4.65

Other Non-Executive Dlrectors

« Fee for attending board / -
committee meetings

+  Commission

s Others, please specify

0.92

0.92

Total {2) -

0.92

0.92

Total (B} = (1 +2) 1.70

1.41

135

037

0.92

§.67

*Resignedw.e.f10.12.2015.

C) Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD :

(X inlakhs)

Sl

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Manageriat Personnel

CS

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3}
income-fax Act, 1861

7.27

8.46

16.73

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

7.27

8.46

15,73

* Mr. C S Rao, Company Secretary Remuneration pald upto 30.07.2015 Rs.2.67 lakhs

* Mr. D Suresh Babu, Company Secretary remuneration paid upto 15.03.2016 Rs.4.80 iakhs
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Vil. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Compaunding

Saction of the Brisf Details of Penalty/ Authority (RD/ Appeal mada

Type Companles Act Description Punishment/ NCLT/Court) if any (give
Compounding details)
feas imposed

A. GOMPANY

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment None
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a)

b)

Structure and Developments, Opportunitles and Threats, Performance, Outlock, Risks and Concerns:

The Company achieved a turnover of ¥ 184.12 Crores during the current year as against ¥263.64 Crores during the
previous year. Expors during the year has been¥ 127.71 Cores as compared to¥ 192.74 Crores during the previous year.

During the current year 2015-16, there has been a steep deacline in the Oll and Gas exploration activities, The current
situation is expected to continue during FY 2016-17 and is likely to improve by tha last quarter of the fiscal year. The cyclic,
nature of the Oil and Gas Industry has an impact on the performance of the Company. Due te the low Crude Oll prices, there
is a prolonged downturn in the Oll and Gas Industry, leading to reduction In the rigs deployad, thereby affecting the sales of
the Casing, Tubing and Drilling products.

The Company expects to see a gradual improvement in the economic conditions, with the signs of Crude Oit prices slowly
rising {eading to more drilling and exploration activities. With the available inventory levals coming down, the Company
expects the procurement of the Casing, Tubing and Diilling Products to return steadily.

The Company is hopeful of the Operations coming back to narmaley in the coming months. Over the past two decades, the
Company has built up its reputation for the quality of the products being manufactured and has been successful in retaining
ils Customers and enhancing the Customer base.

The Government of Indla, Minlstry of Commerce and Industry, based on the domestic industry injury petitions filed by the
indian Manufacturers of seamtess pipes, conducted the anti-dumping investigations and recommended anti-dumping duty
to be imposed on the products originating from China. This will help the domestic industry in the International Competitive
Bids. The notification is expected during the year,

The Exploration and Drilling activities in India continue to be at steady levels and is expected to increase every year. Once
the Anli-dumping is imposed, the domestic industry wilt have the opportunity fo compete for the Indian market which over the

* pastmany years was badly affected by the low pricing below the manufacturing eosts from China.

The Company Is considering in establishing facililies in strategic places having required infrastructure including logistics,
water, power, gas and fransmission network etc,,

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy :

Management has putin place effective Internal Control Systems to provide reasonable assurance for:
+ Safeguarding Assets and iheir usage.

+ Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records and

+ Adequacyand Reliability of the information used for cairying on Business Operations.

Key elements of the Internal Control Systems are as follows:

{I} Existence of Authority Manuals and periodical updating of the sama for all Funetions.

{iy Existence of clearly defined organizational structure and authority.

(i} Existence of corporate policies for Financial Reporting and Accounting.

(iv} Existence of Management information system updated from time to fime as may be required.
(v} Existence of Annuat Budgets and Long Term Business Plans,

(vi} Existence ofinternal Audil System.

{vil) Periodical review of opportunities and risk factors depending on the Global / Domestic Scenario and to underiake
measures as may be necessary.

The Company has appointed an Independent Auditor to ensure compliance and effectiveness of the Internal Control
Systemsinplace,

The Audit Committee is regularly reviewing the Internal Audit Reports for the audit caried out in all the key areas of the
operations. Additionally the Audit Committee approves all the audit plans and reports for significant issues raised by the
Internal and External Auditors. Regular reporis on the business development, future plans and projections are givento the
Board of Directors. Internal Audil Reports are regularly circulated for perusal of Senfor Management for appropriate action
asrequired.
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Narmal forsesable risks of the Company's assets are adequately covered by comprehensive insurance. Risk assessments,
inspections and safety audits are carried out periodically.

¢} Financialand Operatlonal Performance:
The Highlights of Financial Operational Performance are given below:
 In lakhs}
§.No. Particutars 2015416 2014-15
1 Sales /income from operations 15206.47 25987.73
2 Other Income 1205.56 376.29
3 Sub-total 16412.03 26364.02
4 Total Expenditure (Before interest) 158930.73 25108.67
5 Profit Before Interest, Tax and Exceptional ltems 481.30 1255.35
6 Operating Margin % 317% 4.83%
7 Profit/{Loss) After Tax (659.77) {208.93)
8 Return onAverage Capital Employed % (Before Interest and Tax) 1.86% 4,49%
g9 No. Of Months Receivables (Receivables /Sales X 12) 0.13 0.83
10 Current Rafio (Current Assets / Current Liabilities) 0.76 0890
11 Borrowings : Equity Ratlo (TL/Equity) 0.00 0.68
d} Human Resources Developmentand Industrial Relations :
Tha Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) in pursuant to the provisions of Companles Act, 2013
for prevention, prohibition and redressal of complaints / grievances on the sexual harassment of women at work pfaces.
The Company continued the welfare activities for the employees, which include Medical Care, Group Insurance, and
Canteen Facility. To enrich the skills of employees and enrich their experience, the Company arranges, Practical Training
Courses by Internal and External Faculty.
During the year, the workers continued their strike illegally tiff middle of September, 2015, in a concerted manner and
continued 1o Indulge in indlscipline and violent activilies leading lo the unforlunate incident on 18" February, 2016, which
occurred in the work premises of the company resulting in stoppage of operations ill the restoralion of normalcy.
e) Cautionary Statement:
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors Report describing the Company’s strengths,
strategles, projections and estimates, are forward-looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations, Actual results may vary from those expressed or implled, depending upon economic condilions,
Government Policies and other incidental factors. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward locking
statermnents.
By Order of the Board of Directors
For Oll Country Tubular Limited
Place : Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date :May 26, 2016 CHAIRMAN
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In accordance with Regulations 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obtigations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 on Corporate Governance, your Company is complying with the guldelines. The report for current year is as
follows:

1) GCompany's Philosophy:

The Company's policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are In line with Corporate Governance.
These policles, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The composition of Board of Directors
is well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Campany efficiently and professionally. The Company's philosophy
is to produce OCTGs and other Drilling Products of high quality conforming to the International Standards and pravide
satisfaction to all stakeholders including customers, shareholders and employees.

2) BoardofDirectors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors who have an In-dapth knowledgs of business, in addition to the expertise In their areas of specialization. The
Board of the Company comprises Seven Directors that includes one Women Director.

(i} Composition and Category of Directors as of March 31, 2016 is as follows :

Category No. of Directors %

Executive Directors 3 42.86
Non Executive & Independent Directors 3 42.86
Non Executive & Women Director 1 14.28
Total 7 100.00

(i) Numberof Board Mestings held, dates on which held:

The Board of Directors duly met 8 times during the financial year from 1* April, 2015 to 31" March, 2018. The dafes onwhich
the meetings were held are as follows :

30" April, 2015, 4" June, 2015, 36" July, 2015, 28" October, 2015, 28" January, 2016 and 22" February, 2016.
(Iif) Attendance of each Director atthe Board Meetings and the last AGM held on 04.06.2015:

Name of the Director No. Of Board Meetings | Last AGM attendance
Attended (Yes / No)
Mr. K Suryanarayana 8 Yes
Mr. Sridhar Kamineni 6 Yos
Mr. K G Joshi
(resigned from the Board on 01-06-2016) 6 Yes
Dr. T 8 Sethurathnam 8 Yes
Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy 4 Yes
Mr. A P Vitthal 5 Yes
Mrs. K. Indira 5 Yes
Datuk Syed Hisham Bin Syed Wazir
{resigned from the Board on 10-12-2015) 2 Yes
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{iv) Particulars of Directorships of other Companies
OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS AS OF MARCH 31, 2016

Name of the Director Name of the Company Position
and Designation
f.  Mr K Suryanarayana United Steel Allied Industries Pvi. Lid. Director
Chalrman United Seamless Tubulaar Pvt. Lid. Chairman & MD
USAIl Forge Pvt. Lid. Director
Kamineni Steel and Power India Pvi. Lid. Chairman
Kamineni Oncology Centre Pvt. Lid Director
Kamineni Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. Director
Kamineni Hospitals Pvt. Lid. Director
Kamineni Health Care Pvt. Lid. Director
Kamineni Health Servicas Put. Lid. Director
2. Mr. Sridhar Kamineni USAI Farge Pwi. Lid. Director
Managing Direclor OMEGA-SVISS Ventures Pwt, Lid, Director
United Seamless Tubulaar Pvi. Lid. Director
3. Mr. KG Joshi Nil Nil
Director
Mrs. K Indira Nil Nil
Dr. T 8§ Sethurathnam Bright Brothers Lid Director
independent Director Meenakshi Power Lid Director
6. Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy Saptagiri Camphor Ltd Director
Independent Director Green Park Hotels & Resorts Lid Director
Medinova Diagnostic Services Lid Director
World Globe.Com (India) Ltd Girector
Dorado Corporation Private Limited Director
Cetus Corporation Private Limited Birector
7. Mr. AP \Vitthal Shri Matre Power & Infrastructure £d Director
Independent Director

v) No. of other Board Committees they are Members / Chairman as enMarch 31,2016

Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Corporate Soclal

Stakeho!ders Relatlonship
Responsibility Committee

Audit Committee Committee

Dr, T 8 Sethurathnam
Chairman

Dr. T 8 Sethurathnam
Chairman

Dr. T 8 Sethurathnam
Chairman

Dr. T S Sethurathnam
Chairman

Mr. K V Ralvindra Reddy
Mamber

Mr. KV Raivindra Reddy
Member

Mr. K V Raivindra Reddy
Member

Mr. K V Ralvindra Reddy
Member

Mr. A P Viithal Mr. A P Vitthat Mr. A P Vitthal Mr. A P Vitthal
Member Member Member Member
3) Independent Directors:

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Regufation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and according to the Provisions of section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. The company
has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant io section 149 (7} of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Whenever new Non-execulive and Independent Direclors are inducted in the Board they are introduced to our Company’s
culture through appropriate orfentation session and they are also introduced to our organization structure, our business,
constilution, board procedures, our major risks and managsment strategy.

[;NNEXURE-E

Training of Independent Directors :

The appointment letters of Independent Directors has been placed on the Company's website at www.ocllindia.com under
investors! policy documents /independent directors letters link.

Performance Evaluation of non-executive and Independent Directors

The Board evaluales the performance of Non-executive and Independent Directors every year. All the Non-executive and
Independent Directors are eminent personalities having wide experience in the field of business, industry and adminisiration.
Their presence onthe Board is advantageous and frultful in taking business declisions,

Separate Meating ofthe Independent Directors:

The Independent Direclors held a Meeting on 28" January, 2016 without the attendance of Non-Independent Birectors and
members of Management. All the independent Directors were present at the meeting. The following issues were discussed in
detail:

1)  Noted the resignation of Datuk Syed Hisham Bin Syed Wazir, Independent Director, from the Beoard w.s.f. 10" December,
2015 and recorded the appreciation for his valuable services rendered during his tenure as Independent Director.

1) Reviewedthe performance of non-independent direciors and the Board as a whole;

i) Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Direclors and
Non-Executive Directors;

IV} Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that
Is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

4) AuditCommittee:
I} Terms of reference :

The Audit Committee reviews the aud|t reports submitted by the Internal Auditors and Siatutery Audilors, financlal resuits,
effectiveness of internal audit processes and the Company’s risk management strategy. It reviews the Company’s
established systems and the Commitiee is governed by a Charter which is in {ine with the regulatory requirements as per
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part G of Schedule It of SEBI {Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

1t} Composition:

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of 3 Independent Directors and 1 Execulive Director as Special Invitea, Tha
Chalrman of the Audit Committee is financially literate and majority of them having accounting or related financlal
management exparience. Representative of Statutory Auditor is permanent invites. Company Secretary acts as Secrelary
to the Committee.

iif) No. of Meetings held during the year:

During the year the Committee had 4 Mestings i.e. on 30" April, 2015, 30" July, 2015, 29" Qctober, 2015 and
28" January, 2018.

iv} Composition, name of Membars and attendance during the year:

Name of the Director Position No. of Mestings held No. of Meetings Attended
Dr. T 8 Sethurathnam Chairman 4 4
Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy Member 4 3
Mr. A P Vittha( Member 4 4

The Chairman of the Audit Commitlee was present at the last Annual General Meeting.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee :

i) Terms of reference :

This Committee shall identify the persons, whe are qualified to become Directars of the Company fwho may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria lald down, recommend to the Board their appointment and remaval and
also shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance. Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, posilive aftribuies, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a Palicy, relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The terms of the reference of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee covers the areas mentioned under Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI
(Listing Obligatlon and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 as well as section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii} Composition :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company consisis of 3 Non-Executive and Independent Directors
including Chairman.

iii) No. of Meetings held during the year:

No meetings held During the year.

iv) Composition, name of Members :

Name of the Director Position
Dr. T S Sethurathnam Chairman
Mr. K V Ravindra Reddy Member
Mr. AP Vitthal Member

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) :
i) Terms of raference :

The Committee formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy and recommend the amount of expenditure to be
incurred on CSR aclivities, Institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of CSR projects or pragrams
or activities undertaken by the Company and also monitor CSR policy from time to time.

iiy Composition:

The CSR Committes of the Company consists of 3 Non-Executive and Independent Directors.
ili) No. of Meetings held during the year:

During the year the Committee had 2 meelings L.e. 30" July, 2015 and 28" January, 2016.

iv) Composition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

Namae of the Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Dr. T S Sethurathnam Chairman 2 2
Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy Member 2 2
Mr. AP Vitthat Member 2 2

Stakehotders Relationship Committee :
i} Terms of reference:

The Commitee focuses primarily on monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances and also
function in an efficient mannsr that all issues / concerns stakeholders are addressed resolved promplly.

il) Composition ofthe Committes:

The following Committee of Directors looks after the fnvestor Grievances:
Dr. TS Sethurathnam - Chairman

Mr. KV RavindraReddy - Member

Mr. K G Joshi - Member
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I11) No. of meatings he!ld and attendance during the year:

During the year the 4 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held i.e. on 30" April, 2015, 30" July, 2015,
29" Qctober, 2015 and 28 January, 2018, The attendance of the Membars at the masting was as under:

Name of the Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Dr. T S Sethurathnam Chairman 4 4
Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy Member 4 3
Mr. A P Vitthal Member 4 4
iv) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. D Suresh Babu, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer {resigned on15.03.2016)
Shareholder's Services :
S,No. Nature of Complainfs 2015-16 2014-15
Recelved _Answered Received Answered
1. | Non receipt of Shares lodged for Demat - - - -
2. | Non raceipt of Dividend Warrants 14 14 38 38
3. | Cthers 3 3 9 9
8. GeneralBody Meetings:
Locafion and time forthe lastthree AGMs :
Year Date Venue Time Special Resolution
201213 30.05.2013 Taj Mahal Hote! 10.00 A.M. Nil
2nd Floor Akshaya Hall
4-1-999, Abids Road,
Hyderabad - 500 001
2013-14 05.06.2014 Taj Mahal Hotel 10.00 AM. Re-appointment of Executive
2nd Floor Akshaya Hall Chairman, Whole time Director
4-1-999, Abids Road, and Independent Directors
Hyderabad - 50C 001
2014-15 04.06.2015 Taj Mahal Hotel 10.00 AM. Re-appointment of Managing
2nd Floor Akshaya Hall Director, Appointment of Non-
4-1-999, Abids Road, executive, Non Independent
Hyderabad - 500 001 Director and appolntment of
independent Directors

No Postal Ballot was conducted during the vear.
Extraordinary General Meetings - Nil.
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9) Disclosures:

1) Related Party transaction during the year:

T in Lakhs)
Partfculars Nature of Amount
5.No. of the parly Relationship Transactions 2015-16 2014-15
A United Steet Allied Two of the Directors Office Rent 436.12 526.15
Industries Private Limited are interested {incl. Service Tax)
8 USAI Forgs Two of the Directors Sale / Material Purchase 1088.82 282.66
Private Limited are interested
C United Seamless Tubulaar Twao of the Directors Raw Material Purchases 859.64 1310,66
Private Limited are interested Sales / Job Works 1251.52 6103.28

The Company does not have any refated party fransactions, which may have potential conflict with ils interest at large.

S.No. Name of the Director Relatlonship With other Directors
1 Mr. K Suryanarayana Related to Mr.Sridhar Kamineni & Mrs.K.Indlra
2 Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Related to Mr. K Suryanarayana & Mrs.K.Indira
3 Mrs, K Indira Related to Mr. K Suryanarayana and Mr, Sridhar Kamineni
4 Br. T S Sethurathnam Naone
5 Mr. KV Ravindra Reddy None
8 Mr, A P Vitthal Nonse

if) Cases of Non-CompHances:
There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on anymatter related to capital markets.
10) Means of Communication:

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are communicated to the Stock Exchanges
immediately after tho same are consldered by the Board and are published in the all India editions of Financiat
Express, Business Slandard (Hyderabad & Mumbal) and Hyderabad edition of Andhra Prabha. The resulis and official
news releases of the Company are also made available on the Company’'s websile l.e. www.octlindia.com.

11) SEBIComplaints Redressal System (SCORES):

SEBI has Initlated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online
redressal of all the sharsholders complaints, The company is in compliance with the SCORES and redressed the
shareholders complaints wellwithin the stipulated time.

12) General Shareholder's Information:

AGM date, time and venue :  Thursday, the 1" September, 2016
At10.00 AM.
Taj Maha! Hotel
2™ Fioor, Akshaya Hall
4-1-999, Ablds Road
Hyderabad - 500 001
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Financial Year : 1" April, 2015to 31%March, 2016
Book Closure Date ¢ 29.08.2016 to £1.08.2016
(Both days Inciusive}
Listing on Stock Exchanges :  A}Bombay Stock Exchange Lid

. B) National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
Stock Code ;. BSE:500313

NSE : OILCOUNTUB

ISIN : INES$1A01010

The Company has paid listing fees for the year 2016-17 {o both the above stock exchanges.

13) Market Price Data:

Monthly High and Low quotations along with the volume of shares traded at Nationat Stock Exchange of India Ltd & Bombay
Stock Exchangs Ltd during the financial year 2015-16:

NSE BSE
Month & Year
High Low Volume High Low Volume
g g g g I T

April, 2015 43.80 30.00 17,74,083 43.60 30.00 6,23,659
May, 2015 38.00 32.30 3,982,973 38.00 32.00 1,17,437
June, 2015 33.40 27.05 3,19,451 33.40 27.20 94,764
July, 2015 39.40 30.40 12,38,660 39,40 30.65 3,89,575
August, 2015 34.75 27.00 3,654,239 34.55 27.00 99,865
September, 2015 3245 25.40 2,33,613 31.80 25.60 85,218
October, 2015 28,95 26.70 5,650,585 32.70 26.50 1,25,075
November, 2015 33.30 26.00 7.11,012 33,30 25.70 2,00,063
December, 2015 34.76 26.05 13,71,130 34.85 26.05 4,35,118
January, 2016 32.90 26.35 2,40,559 32.80 26.25 1,34,914
February, 2018 29.95 23.00 1,564,550 30,00 23.00 83,422
March, 2016 28.50 23.00 1,968,793 2300 23.10 1,27,412
Total 75,37,648 25,16,522

14) Unclaimed Dividend Amounts:

Pursuant fo the provisions of the Companies Act, the dividend for the following years, which remain unclaimed for
seven years, will be transferred to Invesior Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central
Government,

Members who have not so far encashed the dividand warrant(s) are requested to seek revalidation of dividend warrents in
writing to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents, M/s. XL Softech Systems Limited, immaediately. Membaers are
requested to note that no claims shall fle against the Company in respect of any amounts which were unclaimed and unpaid
for a period of seven years from the dates that they first became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respsct
of any such claims.

Members are also advised to update their correspondence address in their demat accounts In case of their holdings in
electronic formor inform thelr latest correspondence address lo the Registrars in case of holdings in physical form.

Information in respect of such unclaimed dividends due for fransfer to the Investar Edueation and Protection Fund {IEPF}is
as follows.
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FInancial Date of Declaration for Amount outstanding as on Due for transfer to
Year Dividand 31.03.2018 IEPF on
(¥ In Lakhs)
2009-10 27-05-2010 5,607,668 02-07-2017
20140-11 28-05-2011 5,588,962 08-07-2018
2011-12 29-05-2012 3,088,122 07-07-2019
2012-13 30-05-2013 3,061,294 10-07-2020
2013-14 05-08-2014 2,830,620 09-07-2021

During the year the Dividend which was declared by the Company for the year 2008-08 at the Annual General mesting held on
27th May, 2009 and remained unclaimed for a period of seven years, the unclaimed amount of Rs. 47,60,382/- has heen
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government on 06-07-2016 as per the provisionis of the
Companies Act.

15) Registrarand Transfer Agents :

M/s. XL Softech Systems Limited is Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Any request pertalning 16 Investor
relatlons may be addressed fo the following address:

XL Softech Systems Limited

# 3 Sagar Society, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad - 500 034

Phone No.040 - 23545813 / 23545914; Email: xlfield@gmail.com

Investor correspondence may also be addressed to:

Company Secrelary

*Kamineni® 3" Floor, King Koli

Hyderabad - 500 001

Tel No.;040-2478 5555; Fax No.:040-2475 9299; Email: demat@octlindia.com
46} Share Transfer System:

The transactions of the shares held in Demat and Physical form are handled by the Company’s Depository Registrar, XL

Softech Systems Limited.
Particulars 2015-16 201445
Shares Transferred 9,740 21,240
Total No. of shares as on 31st March, 2616 4,42,89 530 4,42,848,530
% on Share Capital 0.02 0.05

17) Shareholding Patternason 31**March, 2016

Category No. of Share Holders No. Of Shares Held % of Share Holding
Promoters 19 21799431 4922
Companies 360 1444550 3.28
Flls 2 25400 0,08
OCBs and NRis 547 10104175 22.81
Mutua! Funds, Banks, others 16 58030 013
Individuals 32548 10857944 24.52
Total 33493 44289530 100.00
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18) Distribution of Share Holdings:

As on 31" March, 2016

As on 31" March, 2015

'é‘,’,‘a‘::fﬁf,ﬂ’ No. of share | % of Share| No.of |[% of Share|No.ofshare|% of Share] No.of |% of Share
holders holders Shares holders holders holders Shares holders
1-500 30658 91.64 | 42127850 9.51 31011 91.75 | 4258355 9.61
501-1000 1538 4.59 | 12528130 2.83 1561 4.82 1273188 2.87
1001-2000 845 1.93 9905680 224 818 1.82 836679 241
2001-3000 234 0.70 5953810 1.34 212 0.63 538778 1.22
3001-4000 87 0.26 3162440 0.71 84 0.25 300498 0.68
4001-5000 82 0.24 3851660 0.87 71 0.21 333328 0.75
5001-10600 123 0.37 8778400 1.08 120 0.36 871447 1.97
1000t and above 126 0.33 | 35658733 80.51 126 0,37 | 367772567 80.78
Total 33403 100.00 | 44289530 100.00 33800 100.00 | 44289530 100.00
19) Shareholding Profile:
As on 31" March, 2016 As on 31" March, 2015
Mode of Holding No. of No. of % to No. of No. of % to
holders Shares Equity holders Shares Equity
Demat 17910 40283086 90.97 17922 40242206 90.86
Physical 15583 4000444 9.03 15878 4047324 9.14
Total 33493 44289530 100.00 33800 44289530 100.00

20) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants orany convertible Instruments, conversion date and likely Impact on equity

We have no GDRs/ADRs or any commercial instrument.

21} Plant Locatlons

22) Address of Registered Office

Place: Hyderabad
Date : May 26, 2016

Sreepuram,
Narketpally Mandalam
Nalgonda Dist - 508254

"Kamineni' 3rd Floor, King Keti
Hyderabd - 500 001

Tel.No : 040-24785555
Fax No ; 040-2475 9299

23) Annual Compliance with the Code of Conductforthe Financial Year 2015-2016

Pursuant fo Regulation 17(5) read with Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI {Lisling Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,
2015, | hereby confirm that the Company has received affirmations on compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financlal year
ended March 31, 2016 from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel.
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24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

Risk Management:

The company has been addressing various risks impacting the company and the policy of the company on risk
managementis provided elsewhere in tils annual report in Managemeni Discussion andAnalysis.

Prevention of Insider Trading:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the company has Instituted
acode of conduct for prohibition of inslder frading in the company's shares.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit for reconcltiation of share capital:

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconcliiation of Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total admitted capital with Natlonal Securities Depository Limited (NSDL} and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSIL) and the total Issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carrled out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to the stock exchanges and is placed before the board of directors of the Company. The audit, inter
alia, confirms that the listed and paid up capital of the company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL and CDSIL and the total number of shares held in physical form.

Corporate ldentity Number (CIN}):

Corporate ldentity Number (CIN) of the company, allotied by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of india is
126932TG1985PLC005329.

CEO/CFO Cerlification: ’

As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Parl B of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the CEQ/CFO Certification s providedin the Annual Report.

Green Initiative Inthe Corporate Governance:

As part of the green initiative process, the company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice calling Annual
General meeling, Corporate Governance Report, Directors Report, audited Financlal Statements, Auditors Report,
Dividend intimations elc., by emall. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not
registered with the company and for the bounced-mail cases. Shareholders are requested to register their email id with
Regisirar and Share Transfer Agent/ concerned depository to enable the company to send the documents in electronic form
orinformthe company in case they wishto receive the above documents in paper mode.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Oll Gountry Tubular Limited

Place : Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date :May 28, 2016 CHAIRMAN

37



{ . @

CEC AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Sridhar Kamineni, Managing Director and Ch Venkata Sastry, Chief Financial Oificer responsible for the finance function
certify that:

a) We have reviewed the financlal stalements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March, 2018 and to the best of
our Knowledge and belief;

i}  These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materiat fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

i} These Statemenis togsther present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with exisling
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) To the best of our Knowledge and belief, ne transactions entered into by the Company during the year ended 31st March,
2018 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's cade of conduct.

¢) Weacceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reporiing and we have evaluated the
effectivenass of internal cantrof systems of the company pertalning to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee and sleps have been taken to rectify these deficlencies.

d) i) Therehasnotbeen any significant change ininternal control over financial reporting during the year under reference.

i} There has not been any sfgnificant change in aceounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the
financial statements.

i} We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or
any employee having a significant role In the Company’s internal control system over financlal reporting.

SRIDHAR KAMINENI CH. VENKATA SASTRY
Managing Director Chief Financtal Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date :May 26, 2016

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members of Oil Country Tubular Limited

We have examinad the compliance of conditions of Corporate Gevernance by Oil Country Tubular Ltd,, for the year ended 31
March, 2018 as stipulated in Chapter IV of the SEBI (Listing Cbligation and Disclosura Requirements) Regufations, 2015.

Tha compliance of conditions of Corporate Gavernance s the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementalion thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of tha Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we cerlify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above menlioned Lisling Agreement.

We state that in respect of invastor grievances received during the year ended 31* March, 20186, no Investor grievances are
pending for a period exceeding one month against Ihe Company as per the records maintained by the Sharsholders Commiliee.

We further state that such compliance Is neither an assurance as to the fulure viabllity of the Company nor the efficiency or
sffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For C K 8 ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN 0073908

NV S SRIKRISHNA

Place : Hyderabad Partner
Date :May 26, 2016 M.N0.25139
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Tothe Members of OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Report onthe Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Q1L COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at
Mareh 31, 2018, the Statement of Profitand Loess, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then snded, and a summary of significant accounting pelicies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlai Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in Section 134 {5} ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act")with respect o preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Companyin accordance with
the accounting principles generally accapted in India, inctuding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of
tha Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other frregularitios; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and eslimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequateinternal financial controls, that were opaerating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant {o the
praparation and presentation of the finanelat statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Audltor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to exprass anepinton on thase financlatl statements based anour audit.

Wa hava taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to ba included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made theraunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require thatwe comply
with athical requirements and plaa and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abaut whether the financlal statements are free from material
misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing precedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In tha financial statements. The procedures setected
depend an the auditor's judgment, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial cantrols relevant io the Company’s preparation of the financial stalamenls that
give a true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpase of expressing an opinfon on
whether the Company has in place an adeguate internal financiat contrel system over financlal raporting and the aperating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasaonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Direclors, as well as avaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that tha audit evidence we have obtained s suffictant and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion ontha financial statements.
QOpinfon

tn our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the Information requized by the
Actin the manner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India:
a} inthe case of the Balance Sheef, ofthe state of affaies ofthe Cempany as atMarch 31, 2616;
b} inthecase of Statementof Profitand Loss, oftheloss for the year ended on that date; and
¢) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended onthat date.
Repoerton OtherLegaland Regulatory Requiremeants
1. Asrequired by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of indla In terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of
the Act {herelnafter referred to the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we consldered apprapriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give [n the Annexure — 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.
2. As required by Section 143 (3} () of the Companias Act, 2013, we given in Annexure — 2, the report on Infernal Financial Conlrals over Financial
Reporting.
3. Asrequired bysection 143(3) of the Act, we reportthat:
a. We have soughtand cblained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge and bellef ware necessary for the purpesa of
auraudit.
b. Inouropinion proper books of account as required by lawhave been kept by the Company sofar asitappears from our examination of those hocks.
6. TheBalance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealtwith by this Report are in agreement with tha beoks ef account.
d. Inour opinion, the aforesald financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards speclfied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rulss, 2014,
e, Onthe basls of writlen representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on racord by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164(2)of the Act.
f. With respect fo the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the Compantes (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, In aur opinion and to the bastof our information and according to the explanations given tous;
[. TheCompanyhas disclosed the impact of pending litigations onits financlal pesitionin its financlal statements,
ii. Inouropinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not entered into any fong-term contracts including
derivative contracis, requiring proviston under applicabla laws or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, and
fil. Therehasbeen nodefayiniransferring the amounts, required fo be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For C K § ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN 0073808

NV § SRIKRISHNA

Place : Hyderabad Pariner
Dale : May 26, 2015 M.No. 25138
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ANNEXURE -1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT:
(Referred to In Paragraph 1 under section ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of cur report of even date)

1.1,
1.2,

1.3.

7.1

72

1G.

11,

12.

13

14,

15,

16.

Place : Hyderabad

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particutars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the managerent af reasonable Intervals and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

AltHthe title deeds of the Immovable properties are held In the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified at reasonable Intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were
noliced on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintainad under Seclion 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the sub-clauses {a), (b} and (¢) are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the investment made by the Company Is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee or security
which are covered underthe provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of the directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sactions 73 to 76 or any ather relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2613 and he rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company Is genarally regular In depositing undisputed statutory
dues Including provident fund, employees stale insurance, Income tax, sales fax, service tax, duty of cusloms, duty of excise,
value added {ax, cess and other statutory dues, as are applicable, with the appropriate authoritles.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of outsianding statutory dues as at the last day of
the financial year under audit for a pafod of mere than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the Information and explanations given fo us, there are no duss of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duly of
customs or duly of excise orvalue added taxwhich have not heen deposited on account of dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans orborrowings to a
financial institution or bank or government.

During the year under review, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer, ortarmloans
and henee the reporting requirementon the purpose of application of the same is notwarranted.

According o the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit precedures performed by us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company commilted by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration pald or provided during the year is In
compliance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company in lerms of the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Nidhi Rules, 2014, the
matters to be reported under clause (xii} are notapplicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act. 2013, wherever applicable, in our
opinion, the detalls as required by the applicab!a accounting standards have been disclosed in the financial statements for the year
underreview.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of sharas or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence, reporiing requirement on
compliance with Seclion 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and purpose of application of the funds sa ralsed is nof applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with
directors or parsons connected with hir and hence, reperting requirement on compliance with the provislons of Section 182 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is notapplicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.

For C X 8 ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
FRN 0073905

NV 8 SRIKRISHNA
Partner

Date : May 26, 2016 M.No.2513%
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ANNEXURE~2TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT:
Reporton tha Internal Financtal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the Act’);

We have audited the internal financial controls over financlat reporting of OIL COUNTRY TUBWL.AR LIMITED("the Company”) as of March 31,
2016 In conjunction with our auditof thefinanclal staterents ol the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managenient’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is rasponsibla for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteriagstablished by the Cempany considering the essential components of internal control stated Inthe Guidance Note on
Audit of tnternal Financlal Controls over Financiat Reporting issued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndia. These responsibiiities
include the design,Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiat conlrols thatwers operatingsffectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, inetuding adherenca tocompany’s polictes, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of
frauds anderrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreflable financlal information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’Responsibility
Qur responsibilityis to express an opinion on the Company’s Interna! financial controfs everfinancial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wilhthe Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporling (the*Guidance
Note} and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAIl and desmed fo be prescribedunder section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extentapplicable to an audit ofinternal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, bothissued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nole require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financlalreporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectivaly in alimaterialrespects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe Internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operaling effectivaness.Our audit of Internal financial controls over financlat reporting included abtaining anunderstanding of
internal financial controts over financial reporiing, assessing the risk that amaterial weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and
operating affectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sefected depend on the auditor's judgmen, including the
assessment of the fsks of material misstatement of the financlalstaiements, whether due to fraud or error.

Wa beliave that the audit avidence we have obfalned is sufficient and appropriate o providea basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financiat controls system overfinanclal reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financtal Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporiing Is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the rellabllity of
financial reporting and the preparation offinancial stalements for external purposes fn accordance with generatly aceepted accountingprinciptes.
Acempany’s Internal financlal control aver financial reporling includes these policiesand procedures that

1) Pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,accurately and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions cf the assats
of the company;

2} Provide reasonable assurance thattransactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparationoffinancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and thatreceipis and expenditures of the company are belng made only in accordance
withauthorisations of management and direclors of the company; and

3)  Provide reasonableassurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, ordisposilion of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal conirols over financial reporting, includingthe possibility of cellusion or Improper
management override of controls, material misstatementsdue to errar or fraud may occurand notbe datecled. Also, projections of any evaluation
of theinternal financlal controls ever financial reporting fo future periods are subject to the risk that thainternal financial conlrol over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changas Inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policles or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinicn

inour opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequale internal financialconfrols system over financiaf reporiing and such lnternal
financial contrals over financialreporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on theinternal control over financlal reporting
criteria eslablished by the Company considering thesssential components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
InternalFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For C K 8 ASS0OCIATES
Chartered Accauntants
FRN 0073805

NV S SRIKRISHNA

Place ; Hyderabad Pariner
Date : May 26, 2016 M.N0.25139
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2016 {Z in Lakhs)
Note No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{f} SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
a} Share Capital 1 4428.95 442895
b) Reserves and surplus 2 19704.54 20364.31
24133.49 24793.26
{2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 3 3736.32 4328.25
b) Lang Term Provisions 4 £8.99 71.30
3795.31 4397 55
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Short Term Borrowings 5 13085.59 12039.73
b) Trade payables 6 2347.31 3198.86
¢) Other surrent liabilites 7 273.2% 4010.03
d) Shert Term Provisions 8 90.03 124.77
15796.14 18373.38
TOTAL 43724.94 48564.20
1. ASBETS
{1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Fixed Assels 9
} Tangible Assels 25876.70 27804.88
i Intangible Assets 64.26 164,16
il Capital Work in Prograss 0.00 38.86
{b} Non-Currant Investments 10 5220.40 5220.40
{c) Long Term Loans and Advances 11 584.58 561.83
{d} Other Non Current Assets 12 8.08 44.22
31754.02 33854.13
{2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Inventories 13 10415.09 10801.16
(b} Trade receivables 14 163.27 1783.22
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 505.69 922.30
(d} Short term Loans and advances 16 863.09 1158.53
(e} Other Current Assels 17 23.78 34.86
11970.92 14710.07
TOTAL 4372494 48564.20

Refer Accompanying Notes fo Financial Stafements

Per our report attached
for C K 8 ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{FRN 0073908)

N.V.S.SRIKRISHNA
Partner
M.No.25139

Place : Hydearabad
Date : May 26, 2016
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.SURYANARAYANA DR. T § SETHURATHNAM

Chalrman Direclor

DIN : 00078950 DIN : 00042704
SRIDHAR KAMINENI AP VITTHAL
Managing Director Director

DIN : 00078615 DIN : 00061080
K.G.JOSHI

Director

DIN : 00078929



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 (z in Lakhs)
Particulars "L";e 31.03,2016 31.03.2015
! REVENUE
Revenus from Operations 18 15206.47 25987.73
Other income 19 1205.56 376.29
Total Revenue 16412.03 26364.02
i EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 9243.74 £8989.22
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and 21 {1620.93) 1945.26
Work-in-Progress
Employee Benefits Expense 22 1834.74 2533.67
Finance Costs 23 1731.00 1627.38
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 9 2323.46 2185.08
Other Expenses 24 4149,72 9426.04
I} Total Expenses 17661.73 26706.63
IV Loss Before Tax 1249.70 342.61
Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 29.42
V Tax Expense:
1 Current Tax 0.60 0.00
2 Tax Pertaining to Earlier years 0.00 46.53
3 Deferred Tax {589.93) {208.63)
(589.93) {163.10)
VI Loss After Tax for the Year 659.77 208.93
Vil Earnings Per Share:
Par Vaiue per Share T 10/-
a} Basic (1.49) {0.47)
b} Diluted (1.49) (0.47)

Refer Accompanying Notes fo Financlal Statements

Per our report atfached
for C i 8 ASSQGIATES
Charlered Accountants
(FRN 0073908}

N.V.S.SRIKRISHNA
Partner
M.No.25139

Place ; Hyderabad
Date : May 26, 2016
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.SURYANARAYANA DR. T 8 SETHURATHNANM

Chairman Rireclor

DIN : 00078950 DIN : 60042704
SRIDHAR KAMINENI AP VITTHAL
Managing Director Director

DIN : 00678815 DIN : 60081080
K.G.JOSHI

Director

DIN : 00078928
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F}

G}

H)

Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements are prepared on going concern assumption and under the historical cost convention, except for
certain fixed assets which are revalued in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statemenls reguires certain eslimates and assumplion io be made that effect the reporied
amount of assefs and fiabilites as on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the aclual results and estimates are recognised in the period in
which the resulls are known / materialised.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed assels are stated at cost net of cenvat / value added tax and includes amounts added on revaluation, less
accumulated depreclation, and impairment of loss, if any. All cosls including financing costs till commencement of
production, net changes on foreign exchange contracts and adjustmanits arising from exchange rate variations atiributable
to the fixed assets are capitalised.

Investments:
Investments in Un-Quoted Shares are stated at Cost.
Depreciation:

Depreciation is systemalically allocated over the useful life of an asset as specified in part C of schedule Il of Companies Act,
2013.

Impailrment of Asset:

The Carrying amount of assel is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. The recoverable amountis the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which Is determined based on the estimaled future cash flow
discounted to their prasent values. An Impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is reversed if there Is change in the estimales used to
detarmine the recoverable amount.

Inventories:

ltems of Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net reallsable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost of
inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred In bringing them fe their respeciive
present location and condition. Cost of raw malerial is determined on weighted average method, Scrap is valued at
estimated realisable value.

Forelgn Currency Transactions:

Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date, Current Assets and
Current Liabilities refating to Foreign Currency Transactions remaining unsettled at the Balance Sheetdate are transiated at
the year- end rates. The resulting gain / loss, ifany, is recognised in Profit & Loss Account. As per the Notification issued by
MCA, the Exchange Fluctuation arising on reporing of Long Term Foreign Currency Monetary items which Is related to
Depreciable Assets is charged off fo Profit & Loss account.

Revenue Recognition:

Sales are recognised on the basis of despalch of goods. In respect of Export Sales, the revenue is recognised on the basis
af Bill of Lading. Miscellaneous sales are recognised on the basis of despalch of goods. Other incoms such as interest eic,,
ararecognised on accrual basis.
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J)

K)

L

M)

N)

Employee Benefits:
1. Gratuity:

The Company contributes ftowards Group Gratuity Fund (defined benefit refirement plan} administered by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India, for eligible employees. Under this scheme, the settlement obligation remains with the
Company, while the Life Insurance Corporation of India administers the scheme and determines the premium to be
contributed by the Company. The plan pravides for a lump-sum payment to the vested employees on retirement or
termination of employment, based on the respective employees’ salary and the years of service with the Company. Liabilily
with regard to gratuity fund Is accrued, based on actuarial valuation conducted by an independent actuary, using the
projected unit creditmethod as at March 31, every year.

2. Provident Fund:

Retirement benefitin the form of Provident Fund s a defined contribution scheme and the contributicns are charged off o
the Profit and Loss account of the year whan the contributions o the fund are due. There are no other obligations other than
the coniributions to be remitted to the Provident Fund Authorities.

3. Leave Encashment:
Provision for Leave Encashmentis recognised in the books as per the actuarial valuation.
Borrowing Cost:

Borowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost
of such assets. Aqualifying asset Is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All
aother borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Provisionfor Currentand Deferred Tax:

Provlsion for currant tax is made after taking into consideration benefils admissible and applicability of Minimum Alternate
Tax under the pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1861. Deferred tax resulting from "iming difference” between taxable and
accounting income Is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is not recognised In the books as mater of prudence.

Research and Development:

Capital expenditure incurred has been disclosed under their natural heads of aceount and revenue expenditure incurred is
charged off as a distinctitem in the Profitand Loss account.

Claims:
Claims by and against the company, including tiquidated damages, are recognised on acceplance basis.
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NOTE NO.1 : SHARE CAPITAL % in Lakhs}
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Authorised :
85,000,000 Equity Shares of par value of ¥10/- each 8500.00 8500.00
[ssued, Subscribed and Paid up:
At the beginning and at the end of the year 4428.95 4428 95
44,289,530 Equily Shares of ¥10 sach fully paid up in Cash

4428.95 442895

Disclosures:

1. All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respsct fo voling
2. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares:

2015-16 2014-15

Name No. of Shares % No. of Shares %

United Stee! Allied Industries Private Limited 14,489,165 32,72 14,574,028 32.91

UMW India Ventures (I) Limited 6,599,100 14.90 6,599,100 14.90

Mr. K.Suryanarayana 2,400,600 5.42 2,400,600 542
NOTE NO.2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Capital Reserve:

Share Forfelture 0.65 0.85
Revaluation Reserve on Land 80.82 80.82
General Reserve:

Balance at the beginning of the year 20282.84 20500.00

Less : Transfer to Surplus 659.77 217.16

Balance at the closing of the year 19623.07 20282.84
Surplus

Batance brought forward from previous year 0.00 153.33

Less: Depreciation in respect of assets whose useful life is over 0.00 161,56

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss for the year {659.77) (208.93)

Balance Available for Appropriations (659.77} (217.16)

Appropriations:

Less: Transfer from General Reserve 659.77 217.16

Balance carried forward to next year 0.00 0.00
1970454 206364.31
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NOTE NO.3 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) % in Lakhs)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Deferred Tax Liability
On Timing differences on Depreciation on Fixed Assets 14933.48 13202.88
Deferred Tax Asset
Employee Benefits and Carrled forward losses and allowances 1137.37 474 .88
10796.11 12728.01
Defarred Tax thereon 1736.32 4326.25
Less: Provided for in the Previous Years ' 4326.25 4535.88
Deferred Tax Provided (589.93) (209.63)
Disciosures:

The Company has provided for Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard on "Accounting for Taxes on
Income" (AS 22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. The detalls of deferred tax assets and liabiities of
the Company as on the date of Balance Sheet are as given above.

NOTE NO.4 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Provision for Employee benefits (Non-Funded) 58.09 71.30

58.99 71.30

NOTE NO.5 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Secured:
Working Capital Loans from Banks 13085.59 12039.73

13085.59 12039.73
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Disclosuras

Working Capital Loans given above includes loans taken from various banks the detalls of which are as follows:

(T in Lakhs)
_ Pe.nod of maturity | Number of Outstanding Rate of Overdue
Particulars with reference to | Instalments amount Interest amount and
Balance Shest date |outstanding perlod
1. State Bank of Hyderabad
Cash Credit Renewable every year - z 4755.76 ?’i:,ssifRate plus Nil
. 0
2. Allahabad Bank
Cash Credit Renowable every year - T4031.82 gissi /Rate plus Nit
- i
3. Indfan Overseas Bank
Cash Credit Renewable every year - T 3055.87 g'c;?;'/Rate plus Nit
- D
. . ) T 69.65 {£!BOR plus 55 .
Buyers' Credit 1 66 Days (USD 105004) {bps Nit
, , ¥104.95 {LIBOR pius b5 .
Buyers' Credit 2 70 Days - (USD 158232) {bps Nil
, . _ 718547 {LIBOR plus 45 ;
Buyers' Credit 3 133 Days (USD 279646 |bps Nil
4. Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait BSC
. " Base Rate plus
Packing Credit Renewable - ¥ 882.07 275% Nil
Security:

Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future raw matertals, work in progress, finished goods,
stores and spares and book debis of the Company and charge on the existing Immovable properiies.

NOTE NO.6 : TRADE PAYABLES

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Trade Payables for Materials and Services 2347.31 3198.86
2347.31 3198.86

Disclostres

The Company has no information as to whether any of its vendors constitute a “Supplier” within the meaning of
Section 2 (n) of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as no declarations were receivad

under the said Act from them.
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NOTE NO.7 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (% in Lakhs)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 0.00 2,94502
interest Accrued but not due 0.42 11.18
Advance from Customers 8.44 244.74
Unclaimed Dividends 250.41 252.08
Other Payables 13.94 557.01
273.21 4,010,03
NOTE NO.8 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Provision for Employee benefits 90.03 124.77
90.03 124.77
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NOTE NO.10 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS % in Lakhs)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Trade Investments (Unquofed, af cost)
Investments in Equity Instruments of Associate Company 5220.40 52920.,40
23,220,400 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each in
United Seamless Tubulaar Private Limited
{Inctuding 19,000,000 of Bonus Sharss I 10/- each)
5220.40 522040
Disclosures
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Particulars
No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Equity Shares in
United Seamless Tubulaar Private Limited 23,220,400 20.00 23,220,400 20.00
NOTE NO.H : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
31.03.2018 31.03.2015
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 581.03 580.49
Prepaid Expenses 3.55 1.34
584.58 581.83
NOTE NO.12 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
31.03.2018 31.03.2015
Capital Advances 0.00 13.00
Deposits with Banks - Margin Money 6.61 2015
Interest receivable 1.47 207
8.08 44,22
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NOTE NO.13 : INVENTORIES {Z in Lakhs)
31.03.2018 31.03.2015
Valued at fower of cost or net realisable value except scrap which is
valued at estimated realisable vaiue.
Raw Malerials 1337.98 3150.30
Work in Progress 6390.91 4752.70
Finished Goods 0.00 17.81
Stores and Spare paris 2684.73 2879.41
Scrap 1.47 0.94
10415,09 10801.16
NOTE NO.14 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Unsecured, considerad good
{a) Cuistanding for more than six months 0.00 g9.55
{b} Cther debls 163.27 1783.87
163.27 1793.22
Disclosures:

The Trade Receivables inciudes an amount of ZNil (Previous year ¥16.80) due from Companies in which

Directors are interested.

NOTE NO.15 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 2.22 14.18
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 112.73 207.46
Other Bank Balances
Margin Money Deposit Accounts 140.33 448.57
Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 250.41 252.00

505.69 922.30
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NOTE NO.16 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (% in Lakhs)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Prepaid Taxes - Income Tax (Net) 400,98 337.22
MAT Credit Entilement 211.92 211.82
Balances with Revenue Authorities 197.33 503.38
Prepaid Expenses 31.63 38.11
Advances to Suppliers 8.30 4282
Other Advances 12,93 25.08
863.09 1,158.53
Disclosures

In aceordance with the guidance note issued by ICAl, the company will review the same at each bafance sheet date and write
down the carrying amount of MAT Credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that

Company will pay normal Income tax during the specifted period.

NOTE NO.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest receivable 23.78 34.86
23.78 34.86

NOTE NO.18 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Sale of Producls 13858.55 2024817
Other Operating Revenues
a} Job works 1361.63 5687.77
c¢) Sale of Scrap 56.51 98.57
15276.69 2603251
Less: Excise Duty 70.22 44.78
15206.47 25987.73
NOTE NO.19 : OTHER INCOME

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest Income Earned 29.01 58.94
Sale of Power 42.70 46,36
Liquidated Damages 0.00 92.50
Insurance Claims 0.00 35.78
Profit on Sale of Assets 319 0.39
Excess Provision Written Back 1077.55 141,97
Miscellaneous income 53.11 0.35
1205.56 376.29
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NOTE NO.20 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(% in Lakhs)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Opening Stocks 3150.30 4131.28
Add : Purchases 7431.42 8008.24
10581.72 12139.52
Less : Closing Stock 1337.98 3150.30
9243.74 8989.22
NOTE NO.21 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Operning Finished Goeds 17.81 1780.66
Closing Finished Goods 0.00 17.81
17.81 1762.85
Opening Work-in-Progress and Scrap 4753.684 4936.05
Closing Work-in-Progress and Scrap 6392.38 4753.64
(1638.74) 182.41
Net (Increase) / Decrease (1620.93) 1945.26
NOTE NO.22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Salaries and Wages 1741.05 2392.16
Contritubtion to Provident and Other Funds 78.90 91.77
Staff Welfare 14.79 49.74
1834.74 2533.67
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NOTE NO,23 ;: FINANCE COST (% in Lakhs)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest Expenses 1668.16 1521.27
Interest on Income Tax 0.43 .00
Other Borrowing Costs 62.41 106.11
1731.00 1627.38
NOTE NO.24 : OTHER EXPENSES

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Consumption of Stores and Spares 1055.75 2299.29
Power & Fuel 1201.23 2173.75
Rent 383.33 468.27
Repairs 1o Buildings 14.30 0.44
Repairs to Machinery 19515 234.08
Insurance 57.94 78.65
Rates and Taxes 14.85 45.35
Selling and Distribution Expenses 250.21 1650.74
Net Loss/(Gain} on Foreign Currency Transaction & Translation 336.54 515.41
Miscellaneous Expenditure 640.42 1960.06
4149,72 9426.04
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25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (to the extent not provided for):
) Contingent liabilitles

a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

& In Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2015
Income Tax - The revenue has appealed before Hon'ble High Court of
Andhra Pradosh against the order of Hon'ble Income Tax appellate Tribunal, 370.67 807.20
Hyderabad which was in favour of the Company in respect of deduction
claimed u/fs 80 HHC.
Central Excise — Demand raised by the Central Excise Department in
respect of process amounting to ‘manufacture’ and applicability of duty thereon 722,45 721,76
in respect of cerlain products against which an appeal has been made
before CESTAT, Banglore.
b} Guarantees and Letters of Credit
As at As at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Bank guarantees 2497.93 2328.81
Letters of credit 0,00 2177.07
26. Un-hedged foreign currency exposure at the year end:
As at As at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Trade receivables 4.00 1302.21
Trade payables 8.00 462 .44
Secured loans 0.00 2945.02

27. Continuation of strike tilf September 2015 by the Workers and the Stoppage of Operations of the Company from 22nd
February 2016 due to an unfartunate incident in the factory premises on February 18, 2016 severely impacted in financial
performance of the Company during the year under review

28. As per Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Emplayee benefits as defined in the Accounting
Slandard are given below:

Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan recognised as expenses for the year as under:

{£ In Lakhs) {z in Lakhs)

2015-16 2014-15

Employer's Confribution to Provident Fund 70.55 80.62
Employer's Contribution to ESi 1.01 1.42
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Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratulty fund scheme managed by a Trust s a defined benefit plan. The prasent valus of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuatfon using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognised each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entilement and measures each unit to build up the final obligation. The obligation for leave
encashment is recagnised in the books as per Actuarial Valuation.

. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation

{z In Lakhs}
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
{Funded) Encashment {Funded) Encashment
2015-16 {Non funded) 2014-15 {Non funded)
201516 201415
Defined Benefit obligation 441.92 78.88 354.88 68,23
At beginning of the year
Current Service Cost 35.97 58.72 45.34 53.27
Past Service Cost - - - -
Interest 32.33 5.37 31.11 5.07
Actuarial {gain} / loss 14.59 (57.04) 29.12 {22.93)
Benefits pald (51.64) (19.47) (18.53) {25.76)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 473.17 66.46 441,92 78.88
. Reconcllfation of opening and closing balances of falr value of planassets
Gratulty Leave Gratuity Leave
{Funded) Encashment {Funded) . Encashment
201518 {Non funded}) 201415 {Non funded)
2015-18 201415
Falir value of plan assets 400.06 - 387.85 -
At beginning of the year
Expected Net return on plan assets 3342 - 34.47 -
Employer contribution 44.44 19.47 30.74 25.76
Benefits paid (51.64) (19.47) (18.53} 25.76
Actuarial gain / (loss) 133 - (34.47) -
Falr value of plan assets at year end 427,61 - 400.06 -
. Reconciliation of fairvalue of assets and ohligations
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
(Funded) Encashment (Funded) Encashment
2015-16 {Non funded) 2014-15 (Non funded)
2015~16 2014-15
Fair value of plan assels 427,62 - 400.08 -
Present value of obligation 473.18 66.46 444,92 78.88
Amaount recagnised in Balance sheet (45.56) 66.46 (41.88} 78.88
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IV. Expenses recognised during the year:

¥ In Lakhs)
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
(Funded) Encashment {Funded) Encashment
2015-16 (Non funded) 201415 {Non funded)
2015-18 2014-15
Current Service Cost 35.97 58.72 45.34 53.27
Past Service Cost - - - -
Interest Cost 32.33 5.37 3111 507
Expected return on plan assets {33.42) - (34.47) -
Actuarial gain / (loss) 13.28 (57.04} 63.60 {22.93)
Net Cost 48.14 7.05 105,58 35.41
V. Investment Details:
{z In Lakhs}
% Invested % Invested
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2016 March, 2018
L.iLC. 100.00 100.06
Vl. Actuarial assumptions:
(% In Lakhs}
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
{Funded) Encashment {Funded) Encashment
2015416 {Non funded) 201415 (Non funded)
201516 2014-15
Mortality Table (LIC)
Discount rate {per annumy) 1.77% 177% 9% 9%
Expected rate of return on plan assels 8.43% - 8.75% -
{Per annumy)
Rate of escalation in salary {per annum) 4% 4% 4% 4%

The estimates of rate of escatation in salary considered in acluérlatvaiuation, take into account inflation, senlority, promotion and
other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employmentmarket. The above information is certiffed by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan
assels held, assessed risks, historical resulis of return on plan assets and the Company's policy for plan assets management.

298, Earning per Share:

Totai MNo. of Shares (in lakhs)

Profit after Taxes and exceptional items (" in Lakhs)

Earmning per share Basic & Diluted {" per share)
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442,89
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30. SegmentReporting:

The Segmental Reporting is given for Sales and Services since the Company is predominantly engaged in the manufacture
and sale of Drill Pipe and Allied Products, Qit Country Tubular Goods (OCTG}) and Services associated with the product.

% In Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 201516 2014-15
1. SegmentRevenue:
{Sales and Income from Sarvices)
- Drill Pipe and Allied Praducts 9361.23 5913.45
- OCTG Sales 4145.60 13695.83
- OCTG Services 1098.44 5431.91
- Other Sates and Services 601.20 948,54
Tofat Segment Revenue 15206.47 259887.73
2. SegmentResults:
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest and Tax (excluding otherincome)
- Drill Pipe and Allled Products (445.88) 200.03
- OCTG Sales {197.45) 463,27
- OCTG Services (52.32) 183.74
- Other Sales and Services (28.63) 32.02
Total Segment Results {724.26) 879.06
Unallocable Income / (Expenses)
Less: Interest & Other Income/(Expense) (525.44) {1251.09)
Total Profit Before Tax and After Exceptlonal ltems. (1249.70) {372.03)
3. Capital Employed:
(Segment Assets less Segment Liabtlitles)
Unallocable 24052.67 2471244

Note: Capital Employed includes Share Capital and Reserves other than Revaluation Reserve,
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31. (A) Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard No.18, the details of related party transactions are asfollows:
(T IntLakhs)
18 Particulars . . Natura of
No. of the party Relationship Transactions 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
A United Steel Allied Two of the Directors Office Rent 436.12 526.15
Industries Private Limited { are refated {incl. Service Tax}
B USAI Forge Pvt. Ltd. Two of the Directors Sale / Material Purchase 1088.82 282,66
are refated
c United Seamless Two of the Direclors Raw Material Purchases 859.64 1310.66
Tubulaar Privafe Limited | are related
Sales / Job Works 125%.52 6103.29
B) Remunerationto Directors included underthe head Employee Benefits Expense is as follows:
(7 In Lakhs)
81, Particufars . Nature of
No. of the party Relationship Transactlons 31.62.2016 | 31.03.2615
A Sri K.Suryanarayana Key Management Remuneration 39.412 39,12
Personnel-Chairman
B Sri Sridhar Kamineni Key Management Remuneration as Director 49,44 49,44
Personnel - MD
C Sl K.G.Joshi Key Management Remuneration as Director 55.80 55.60
Personnel-Director

32. Additional information pursuantto Note 5 of PartHofthe Revised Schedule Ill of the Companies Act,2013:

A. TURNOVER:

81, Class Of Goods Cpening Stock Closing Stock Turnover
No. as af 01.04.2015 as at 31.03.2016 31.03.2016
¥ In Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs ¥ Inlakhs

A Casing and Production Tubing (OCTG) - -~ 5314.26
(1762.85) =) (19128.91)

B Drill Plpe and Allied Products 17.81 - 9361.23
{17.81} (17.81) (56923.05)

C Other Sales and Services - - 601.20
{-) {--) {980.55)

TOTAL 17.81 - 15276.69
(1780.66) (17.81) {26032.51)

(Previous year figures are given in brackets)
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B.WORK INPROGRESS:

1N Class Of Goods Opening Stock Closing Stock
No. as at 01.04.2015 as at 31.03,.2016
¥ In Lakhs T In Lakhs
A Casing and Production Tubing (OCTG) 3135.57 3781.69
(3481.52) (3135.57)
8 Drill Pipe and Allied Producis 1617.13 1 2609.22
(1452.61) (1617.13)
c Others Including Oil Field 0.94 1.47
Accessories and Services (1.92} (0.94)
TOTAL 4753.64 6392.38
(4936.05} (4753.64)
{Previous year figures are given in brackets)
81, Class Of Goods 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
No.
¥ In Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
33. | CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS
Raw Materials 4878.47 6191.57
Stores, Spares and Tools 79.60 601.71
34. | RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION
Casing and Production Tubing 2155.95 4382.74
Drill Pipes 7087.79 4606.48
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION % %
Imporied 68.63 6344.38 80.33 7220.73
Indigenous 31.37 2899.36 19,67 1768.49
100.00 924374 100,00 8989.22
35. | STORES, SPARES &TOOLS CONSUMPTION % %
Imported 27.30 288.27 34.43 791.85
Indigenous 72.70 767.48 65.57 1507.64
400.00 1055.75 100.00 2299.29
36. | EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Travelling 27.147 54.38
Royaity, Agency Commission 13.65 1663.20
Interest 90.34 224.52
Others 10,33 17.61
141.49 1850.01
37. | EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
FOB value of Exports 1827.24 5118.24
Domestic Sales (Deemed Exports) 10943.63 141565.84
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38, Remuneration to Auditor (excluding service tax): (T in Lakhs}
Particulars 2015-18 2014-15
As Auditor 4.00 4.00
For Taxation Matters 0.50 0.50
For Certification 6.28 1.58

39. Previous year figures have been regrouped / re arranged f reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to the
classification of the current year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Per our report attached K.SURYANARAYANA DR, TS SETHURATHNAM
for C K S ASSOCIATES Chairman Director
Chartered Accountants DIN : 00678950 DIN : 00042704
(FRN 0073905)

SRIDHAR KAMINENE AP VITTHAL
N.V.S.SRIKRISHNA Managing Director Director
Partner DIN : 00678815 DIN : 00061080
M.No.25139

K.G.JOSH!
Place : Hyderabad Director
Dale : May 26, 2016 DIN : 00078929
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z in Lakhs)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A. [ CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit / (Loss} before Tax and {1249.70) {342.61)
Extraordinary ltems
Adjustments for :

Depreciation 2323.46 2185.06
interest Expenses (29.01) {68.84}
(Profity/Loss on Sale of Assets (3.19) (0.39)
Interost on Working Capital Loans 1731.00 1627.38
Exchange rate luctuation 336.54 515.41
Pror Period Adjustmants : 0.00 {29.42)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Charges 3109.10 3896.49
Adjustments for :
{Increase)Decrease in Inventores 386.07 2831.32
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 1629.95 4091.51
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Current Assels 47.22 63.90
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances 356.45 266.47
Increasef{Decrease) in Current Liabilities (4624.66) (706.72)
increase/{Decrease) in Cash Credit Loans 1045.86 {3371.97)
Increasel{Decrease} in interest accrued (10.76) (9.18)
Cash Generated from Operations 1839.23 7061.82
Adjustments for :
Interest on Working Capital Loans (1731.00) (1627.38)
Direct Taxes Paid (63.76) (283.05)
Total : (A) 144,47 5151.39
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTWITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assels (354.80) {708.75)
Capital Work in Progress 0.00 {108.98)
Sale of Fixed Assels 101,34 0.60
Interest Received 29.01 58.94
Total : (B) {224.54) {758.19)
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasef(Decrease) In Term Loans 0.00 {2873.58)
Equity Dividend 0.00 (885.79)
Corporate Dividend Tax 0.00 (1506.54)
Total : {C) ¢.00 {3969.91)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents {Totat A+B+C) (80.07) 483.29
Exchange rate fluciuation {336.54) (516.41)
Opening Batance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 922,30 954.42
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 505.69 922.30
Per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for € K S ASSOCIATES
Charlerad Accountants
{FRN 0073208} SRIDHAR KAMINENI

Managing Director
N.V.S.SRIKRISHNA
Partner
M.No.25139

Place : Hyderabad
Date ; May 26, 2016
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OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
{CIN: L26832TG1985PLC005329)
Regd Office: “Kaminenl”, 3 Floar, King Koti, Hyderabad — 500 001
Email:demat@ocllindia.com, website:www.ocllindia.com
Form MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12{3) of the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014]

Regd. Folic No. *DPID
No. of Shares held : *Client 1D :
IWe, beingthemember{8}of ... shares of the abave named company, hereby appoint

1. Name & Address;

E-mailID: Signature orfailing him/her

2. Name &Address:

E-mail ID: Signature orfailing him/her

3. Name & Address:

E-mail ID: Signature orfafling hinvher

and whose signatures are appended below as myfour proxy to attend and vote, in case of a poll, for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the 30" Annual General Meeling of the Company, 1o be held on Thursday, the 1% September, 2016 at $0.00 a.m. at Faj Mahal
Hotel, 2™ Fioor, Akshaya Hall, 4-1-999, Abids, Hyderabad - 500001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolutions are
indicated below:

sl Resoluli Vote
No. esolution(s)

For Against

1 | Adoption of Audited flinancial statements for the year ended 31.03.2018

2 | Re-appointment of Mrs, K Indira as Director

3 | Re-appointment of M/s.CKS Assoclates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors

4 | Toratify the remuneration paid to M/s. Sagar & Associates, Cost Auditors for the year 2015-16.

5 | Toratify the remuneration paid toM/s. Sagar & Assoclates, Cost Auditors for the year 2016-17.

* Anplicable for investors holding shares in Electrenic form,

Signed this day of 2016 Affixc
Re.1/-
Signature af shareholder: Revenue
Stamp
Signalure of Proxy holder(s):

Signature of tha shaceho'der
3cr058 Revenus stamp
Note;

1} This form ef proxy In order o ba effectiva should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office ofthe Company nolless than 48 hours befora the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The groxy need notbe amember of the company
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OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
{CIN: 1.26932TG1885PLC005329})
Regd Office: “Kamineni®, 3" Floor, King Koti, Hyderabad — 500 001
Email:demat@octindia.com, website:www.octlindia.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the mesting hall}

Fult name of the member atlending

Member's Folio No/ Client 1D : No. Of shares held:

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in, If the Proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 30" Annual General Meeling of the Qif Country Tubular Limiled, held on Thursday, the
1* September, 2016 at 10.00 a.m., at Taj Mahal Hotel, 2" Floor, Akshaya Hall, 4-1-999, Abids Road, Hyderabad - 500 001.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the mesting, since further copies will not be
available.

2)  The Proxy, ic be effective should be deposiled at the Registered Office of the Company not less than FORTY EIGHT
HOURS before the commencement of tha meeting.

3)  AProxyneednotbeamembercfthe Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vots of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to
ihe exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order In which the names stand in
the Register of Members.

5)  The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and voting at
the meeting.
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OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
{CIN: £26932TG1985PLC005329)
Regd Office: “Kamineni”, 3" Floor, King Koti, Hyderabad -- 500 001. Ph : 040-24785555, Fax : 040-24749209
Email:demat@octliindia.com, website:www.octlindia.com

30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Voting Through Electronic Means

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Acl, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companles (Management and Administration}
Rules, 2014 and the revised Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obtigalions and Disclosure Requirement) Regutations, 2015, the
Company is providing e-voting facllity to the Members of the Company, the facility to vote atthe 30" Annual Generat Meeting to be
held on Thursday, the 1* September, 2016. Members of the Company can fransact all the items of the business through
electronic voting system, provided by Ceniral Depository Services Limited, as contained in the Notice ofthe Meeting.

The Membars who hava cast their vote by ramote e-valing prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be
enlitled to cast their vote again

The Gompany has appointed Mr. K Swamy, Practicing Company Secrefary, who in the opinion of the Board is a duly qualified

“person, as a Scrutinizer who will collate the electronic voting process in afair and transparent manner. The Serutinizer shall within
a period of three working days from the date of conclusion of the shareholders meeting, submit his report after consolidation ofe-
voling and the votes in the sharaholders meeting, cast in favour of or against,  any, to the Chairman of the Company. Resulls will
be uploaded on lhe Company's website as well as intimated to the Stock Exchanges (BSE & NSE).

The procedure and instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:

1) The voting period begins at 9,00 A.M. on 29" August, 2016 and ends at § P.M. on 31" August, 2018. During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-oif date of
19" August, 2016, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

i) Shareholders who have already voled prior to the meeting date would not be enlitled to vote atihemesting venue.
ii) The shareholders should iog on fo the e-voting website www.evolingindia.com
iv} Clickon Shareholders.
v} NowEnteryourUserlD:
a) ForCDSL:— 16 digits beneficiary ID
b) ForNSDL:—8&Character DPID followed by 8 Digits ClientiD
c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company
vi) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vii) If you are holding shares In demat form and had logged on fowww.evolingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any
company, then your existing password is tobe used.

vii) ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares In Demat Form and Physical Form

" PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numaric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Members who have not updated thelr PAN with the Company/Depository Particlpant are requested to
use the first two letters of thelr name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

+ In case the sequence number is less than 8 digils enter the applicable number of 0's before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name s
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAGO0R0001 in the PAN fisld,

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/fyyyy format) as recorded in your demat
Bank Details | account or in the company records in order to login.

OR Date of | if boli the details are not recorded with the depositery or company please enter the member idffolic
Birth (DOB) | number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v}

ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

66



[ . @

x} Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter thelr login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutlons of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided thal company opls for e-voting through CDSL
platform. itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other parson and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the resolutions contained in this
Notica.

xii} Click onthe EVSN (160721007 )for the relsvant Oil Couniry Tubular Limitedon which you choose to vote.

xiii} On the voling page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and agalnst the same the option "YES/NO" for voting.
Selectthe option YES or NO as desired. The oplion YES implies that you assent fo the Resolution and option NO implies that
you dissent fo the Resolution.

xiv} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK®if you wish to view the entire Resolution detaits.

xv) Afterselecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If yo wish
to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vota.

xvi) Once you"CONFIRM" your vote anthe resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by elicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xviity  If demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification cods and
click on Foraot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

xix} Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobife app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting
app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voling
onyour mobite.

xx) Mote for Non—Individual Shareholders and Custodians

+ Non-Individual shareholders (j.e. cther than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.} and Cuslodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and registerthemselves as Corporates.

+ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of fthe enlity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

+ After receiving the login details & compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance user would be able 1o link the account{s) for which they wish to vote on.

+ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able fo cast their vote.

+ Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Atterney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custod!an,
ifany, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer {o verify the same.,

i} Anyperson, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice
and holding shares as on the cut-off date f.e. 19th August, 2016 may follow the same instructions as mentioned
ahove fore-Voting.

xxi) In case you have any querles or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequentily Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section orwrite an email to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com.

Yours Sincerely,
For Qil Country Tubular Ltd

Place : Hyderabad K SURYANARAYANA
Date : May 26, 2016 Chairman

g7




@

E-Voting Page

Resolution No,
as per Nofice

Particulars

No. of
Shares Held

Assent

Dissent

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Audited financlial statements for the year
ended 31.03,2016

2 Re-appointment of Mrs. K Indira as Director

3 Re-appointment of M/s.CKS Associates, Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditors
Special Business:
Ordinary Resolution:

4 To ratify the remuneration pald to Mis. Sagar &
Associates, CostAuditors for the year 2045-186.
Ordinary Resolution :

5 To ratify the remuneration paid to M/s. Sagar &

Assoclates, Cost Auditors for the year 2016-17.
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If undelivered, please return to:

Oil Country Tubular Ltd.

Regd. Office: ‘KAMINENI’, 3" Floor,
King Koti, Hyderabad - 500 001, India.
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